January 30, 1941

Dear Mather,

I expeot to be gending qyt offprints from the Lythrum
letter perhapes as soon ae a fortnights time, as I am expecting
a further offprint from the Annals to be avallable. Flease do
not duluf to send out any from your own lot to genetlclate
likely to be interseted. 1 have alrendy sent one to Leady
Barlow, and there le now, I think, no one elee who haag worked
on the plant, though I understand Miss von Uhiuuﬂ hag written
about 1t.

I have been thinklng that if, aa_:n likely, it continuas
to be inoonvenlent to hold naﬁting: of the Dog Committes, 1%
would be dealrables to eclroularlse them with & rugulu£ statement
of progresa. The exolting event for this year ia the mating of
two brown doge, both having one psrent Black & Tan, with the
poesibility that doubly recesslve Black snd Tan msy be produced.
If thie 18 true, and we ought to have the anawear by the end of
June, the next steps ln the programme should be consldered. In
the pressnt eircumatances I do not think we can keep snough
animale to meke up, a8 1s obviously desirable eventually, all

genetio comblnations from the two ocolour faotor so far



elucidated. I think, on the contrary, thet we might well use
Judy, who should be good for & few more litters, to lntroduce

gomeé further colour varlations, of whioch in particular I am think-
ing of liver. The Commlittee have already been clrcularised and
unanimously approved the speolial test in Brown x Brown, and they
cught aocon to be consulted on the future programne.

The positlon is that Toby dled lest Bummer and I have at the
Galton Laboratory Judy and two growing pups, & long-haired black
& tan pled bitch and a long-halired brown dog. Thelr mating will
fix the genotype of both of these. The Ber Brown x Brown mating
may glve one or mere known double recesslves, of whioh I should be
inolined to keep & dog, if posslble, for teat purpoasss. Thera ars
also Ledy Earlow's and Penrose's bitches in the offing, atill
theorstically avallable, which might be useful if we have another
colour on hand.

Laat year you intimated to me that 1t was the Committee's
intantion to put my name forward mse President. I have not hesard
whether they actually d41d this and, if so, whether it produced a
revolution.

Yours slncerely,



